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                                     ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

                                    SUPPORTING COMMUNITIES
	To:
	Mark Chan, Planning Officer, Development Management, 5 Pancras Square N1C

	From:
	Edward Davis (Environmental Health Officer)

	Date:
	02 July 2020

	Re:
	196-198 Haverstock Hill London NW3 2AG

	Proposal:
	Relocation of plant equipment and installation of 2x condenser units and extract fans and associated ductwork to roof level of rear extension

	Reference:
	Planning application ref. 2020/1462/P

	Key Points:
	The proposals are unacceptable  in environmental health terms


ENVIRONEMTAL HEALTH OBERVATIONS
The site is bounded by Haverstock Hill (A502) to the west, Haverstock Hill to the south, and a combination of residential and commercial properties inj the general locality

It is understood that the proposed plant installation is comprised of the following units:

· 2No. Mitsubishi Electric PUMY-P200YKM Air Conditioning Unit

· 2No. Mitsubishi Electric PUHZ-ZRP7VHA2 Air Conditioning Unit

· 1 No. Tecool E100H Cold Room Condenser

· 1 No. Systemair MUB/T 560 D4 IE2Extraction Fan

· 1 No. Systemair ARSileo 450-E4 Supply Fan

Appropriate noise guidelines have been followed within the report such as Noise Policy Statement for England, National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), Planning Practice Guidance on Noise, Camden Council’s Local Plan, version June 2017 and BS 4142:2014.

The assessment  indicates  an unlikely  adverse  impact  on  the  receiver  provided  that  the  mitigation measures outlined in the report are implemented.

However the calculation indicate a level of -7dB below background which does not comply with the -10dB stated within the 2017 Camden Local Plan and will require additional noise mitigation to comply.

In light of the additional acoustic assessment required the submission is deemed unsatisfactory in environmental health terms as compliance to the Local Plan has not been shown to comply. 
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